Starmont Athletic Booster Club Meeting Minutes March 08, 2023 6:00pm Conference Room

Present: Ronnie Boardman, Travis Swales, Theresa Broadwater, Hillary Recker, Jen Aldrich, Terry Groth, Ron Thole and Shauna Koppenhaver and Guests Coach Munger, Coach Otdoerfer and Coach Bentley.

Call to Order: Ronnie Boardman called the meeting to order at 6:10pm

Previous Minutes Motion to approve previous minutes by Hillary, 2nd by Terry. All in favor

<u>Treasurers Report:</u> Review and approve Balances on accounts. Discussion of possibly moving some money into CD's. Motion to approve Theresa, 2^{nd} Ron. All in Favor

Presidents Report

Golf Outing set for August 20. Discussed water being turned on for Concession Stand. SMA will be helping with Boys Basketball White, Girls Basketball Dark and Volleyball purchases. Motion to move from \$10 to \$20 of cost for any State Qualifying shirts purchased due to rising costs. Motion to approve Terry. 2nd Theresa. All in Favor

AD's Comments- Shauna brought in the images for the Girls/Boys Track boards, Volleyball and Cross Country. Order being placed for the 4 boards.

Coach Jake Munger presented graphics for uniforms for ordering for Softball. Cost is \$80 per set (\$42 for Jersey, \$32 for pants and \$6 for belt). Total cost is \$2400 for the purchase of 30 uniforms. Motion to approve Theresa. 2^{nd} by Terry. All in Favor

Coach Otdoerfer presented graphics for Golf Polo and Jackets. Purchasing 13 uniforms for Boys and 9 for girls. Total cost is \$2475 (1650 for boys and 825 for girls) Motion to approve Theresa. 2^{nd} by Terry. All in favor

Coach Bentley Discussed possibility of ordering 4 Square Backboards to put in the Spectator Gym and moving those 4 to the Elementary Gym. This would help with practicing in the Elementary as well as updating the equipment. Discussed looking into camps for the summer for Team enhancement.

Old Business

- 1. Lighting Sign outside Concession Stand. All approvals complete and waiting for the finished product. Hoping to have hung for first Track Meet.
- 2. Signage for the fence/gate. Tabled till next meeting to obtain quotes
- 3. Dance Squad Will be presented at March board meeting for approval of a coach.
- 4. Breadsticks Post Prom Suzy sent a Huge Thank you. Both boxes were used completely.

New Business-

- 1. Baseball Concession Stand Preliminary talks about the possibilities and costs to construct a new facility.
- 2. Track Meets April 6 Girls Varsity Leader Terry, April 18 MS Girls Leaders Ron B and Jen, April 20 MS Boys Leader Ron B and Jen, April 28 Varsity Boys Leaders Hillary, Thole and Groth. Obtaining 10 workers for varsity and 6 for MS. Eliminate Pizza from Menu.
- 3. Signage for gate fencing by concession stand. With the increased traffic of people entering through these areas, discussion of the purchase of a sign directing individuals to use the main entrance for events.

Motion to adjourn at 7:40 pm was made by Terry, and 2nd by Jen. All in favor.

Next meeting will be in May 10, 2023 @ 6pm in the Concession Stand. Respectfully Submitted,

Theresa L. Broadwater

Theresa Broadwater

Secretary